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an area of about 600 py 300 yards, nearly bounded
by Argyle, Montrose and Aberdeen Avenues and
the Boulevard, three of the graves being a little out-
side of these limits. A number of years ago a
skeleton was discovered, near the surface, on the
cutting of Argyle Avenue on about a westerly line
from the residence of Mr. Earle. As the remains
were rumored to be possibly Indian, Mr. Earle se-
cured the skull, which had been used as a football
by boys, some of the teeth, which had originally
been complete in number, being thus lost. This head
is identical in form with those last found. Roots of
grass interlaced in it show the lightness of the cover-
ing., On another occasion many years ago, a skele-
ton was found, also lightly buried, and with the
knees drawn up, just east of the residence of Mr.
John Macfarlane on Montrose Avenue, during the
digging of a flower-bed, It was over six feet long.
After being exposed for a few days it was re-interred
in the same spot by order of Mr. Macfarlane, and
could doubtless be obtained for examination if desir-
able. At a later period, the gardener, Mr., Latter,
who had found the Macfarlane skeleton, dug up
and re-interred another just within the bounds of his
own property adjoining the head of Aberdeen Ave-
nue opposite the St. George’s Snowshoe Club-house.
On the 22nd of July last (1898) a gardener excava-
ting in the St. George’s Club-house grounds found
three skeletons interred at a depth of from two to
two and a half feet and with knees drawn up. A
report of the find was made to the Chief of Police of
Westmount and to Mr. J. Stevenson Brown, and



